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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Anne Bonneville <Anne.Bonnevi11e.171800184@p2a.co> 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 6:42 PM 

Office of Commissioner Polmann 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 

rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment I", which would have prohibited the 

subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 

customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 

receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 

industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 

the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 

the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 

threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 

unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 

Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 

As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 

storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 

by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Anne Bonneville 
111 7 NE 10th Pl 
Gainesville, FL 32601 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Steven McClure <fanmail@djmonk.com> 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 6:37 PM 

Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 

Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 

Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Steven McClure 

Mr Steven McClure 

fanmail@djmonk.com 

7002 Oakview Cir 

Tampa, FL 33634 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Dale Heideman < heideman 1@aol.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 6:36 PM 

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

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preseNing net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Dale Heideman 

Mr Dale Heideman 

heidemanl@aol.com 

7482 Hanging Vine Way 

Tallahassee, Florida 32317 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Drew Martin < Drew.Martin.232986884@p2a.co> 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 6:18 PM 

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

rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 

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
Drew Martin 
1510NMSt 
Lake Worth, FL 33460 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

James Fitzgerald <jimfitzgerald1951@yahoo.com> 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 6:16 PM 

Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 

Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 

{BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

Low 

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

James Fitzgerald 

Mr James Fitzgerald 

jimfitzgerald1951@yahoo.com 

2151 citrus hill lane 

Palm Harbor, Florida 34683 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Tim Barlette <tbarlette2000@yahoo.com> 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 6:15 PM 

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

Tim Barlette 

Mr Tim Barlette 
tbarlette2000@yahoo.com 

2867 Quail Hollow Rd W 

Clearwater, FL 33761 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Melissa DeRoso <derosomelissa@gmail.com> 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 6:05 PM 

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

Melissa DeRoso 

Ms Melissa DeRoso 

derosomelissa@gmail.com 

3410 Whitman St 
North Port , Fl 34288 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Bryan Hammond <bryan.hamm0nd1981@gmail.com> 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 5:50 PM 

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

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control oftheir own energy, and 

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

Bryan Hammond 

Ms Bryan Hammond 

bryan .hamm0nd1981@gmail.com 

3410 Whitman st 

North port, FL 34288 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Jaime Cassini <jaimemcassini@gmail.com> 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 5:46 PM 

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

more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Jaime Cassini 

Ms Jaime Cassini 

jaimemcassini@gmail.com 

1320 NW 96th Avenue 

Plantation, FL 33322 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Shaun Leonard <shaun.leonard713@gmail.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 5:33 PM 

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

Shaun Leonard 

Ms Shaun Leonard 

shaun.leonard713@gmail.com 

7591 sw harbor cove dr 

Stuart, FL 34997 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Laura Zuluaga < Laura.Zuluaga.360214653@p2a.co> 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 5:13 PM 

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

the.fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 

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
Laura Zuluaga 
10040 NW 136th Dr 
Alachua, FL 32615 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sladamsphd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sandra Adams 

<sladamsphd@everyactioncustom.com> 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:39 AM 

Office of Commissioner Polmann 

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

I am a homeowner, who put solar panels on my roof and significantly reduced my electric bill and use of fossil-fuel 

derived energy. I am greatly concerned about climate change and its effects, but particularly to those of us living in FL 

(increased hurricanes and sea level rise to name a few). Therefore we need to be adding solar and other renewable 

energy sources to as many buildings and areas as possible before it really becomes too late for us to mitigate the 

damage we have done to our planet...and enacting policies that will reduce the use of solar panels is a step in the wrong 

direction. The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making 

changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

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
Sandra Adams 
6746 EBay Blvd Navarre, FL 32566-8002 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

beat1efan75@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andrea Poli <beatlefan75 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Andrea Poli 
405 SE Gaspari Ila Ave Port St Lucie, FL 34983-2213 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

barbbren25@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bsrbara Brenner <barbbren25 

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
Bsrbara Brenner 

2332 Commodores Club Blvd St Augustine, FL 32080-6126 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

knsoboh@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Krista Soboh 

< knsoboh@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:36 AM 

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
Krista Soboh 
1597 Sienna Dr Melbourne, FL 32934-9004 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

4443cooks@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Katharine Cook 

<4443cooks@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:08 PM 

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

Katharine Cook 

4443 Iroquois Ave Jacksonville, FL 32210-6031 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

locaudio79@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeff Cannon <locaudio79 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:23 PM 

Office of Commissioner Polmann 

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

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
Jeff Cannon 

7501 Citrus Ave Goldenrod, FL 32733-5500 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ashleyrsolomon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ashley Solomon 

< ashleyrsolomon@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:06 PM 

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

I am very committed to renewable energy resources and environmental protections. I have had solar installations in the 

past and not only is it cost effective for me as an energy consumer but it's also good for the planet and our carbon 

emissions. We need climate action NOW and discouraging people from adopting renewable energy sources is not the 

answer. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Ashley Solomon 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

3lreal@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynne Liska 

< 3 lreal@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Lynne Liska 

PO Box 3603 Tallahassee, FL 32315-3603 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bob@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Madeiros 

< bob@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 3:37 PM 

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
Robert Madeiros 

6924 W Redmond Ct Dunnellon, FL 34433-4531 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

charles.c.reith@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Reith 

< charles.c.reith@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 12:37 PM 

Office of Commissioner Polmann 

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

Please preserve net metering. We bought our solar system with the understanding that we could sell our electricity 

back at the retail price. The unit was kind of expensive but we figured we were doing something good for the 

environment but if net metering goes away then it will become a real economic burden to us. I imagine other people 

will lose the motivation to install solar which means my local provider could go our of business, which will make it very 

hard to get mine fixed. 
I don't mean to couch everything in my own interest. I think net metering and solar is great for our state and cur our 

country's national security. Thank you Charles . 

Sincerely, 
Charles Reith 
3732 Castellon Ct Sarasota, FL 34238-4592 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

taymyer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Taylor Bradshaw 

< taymyer@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Taylor Bradshaw 

13096 Upper Harden Ave Orlando, FL 32827-7266 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gailellenhonea@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gail Honea 

< gai lel lenhonea@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:36 AM 

Office of Commissioner Polmann 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

As homeowners, my husband and I made a substantial investment in solar panels on our home knowing we may not 

ever see a complete return on our investment. We do enjoy cutting our electric bill in half but we also felt a 

commitment to the future with an investment which reduces carbon emissions. As all of us watch the west coast burn 

and glaciers melt we must all take responsibility to save our planet. 

Florida utility companies can not continue to ignore their moral responsibility to the communities they serve. 

In addition, this is not the time to create more uncertainty to a fragile economy by making changes to solar rights that 

will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

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
Gail Honea 
8680 Scenic Hwy Apt 12 Pensacola, FL 32514-7922 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mimikraker@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Amelia Kraker 

< mimikra ker@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:07 PM 

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

Unite.d States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

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
Amelia Kraker 
Delray Beach, FL 33484 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Burdick71012@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paulette Burdick <Burdick71012 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:37 AM 
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

choose how they power theirHves. 

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
Paulette Burdick 

356 Chatham R West Palm Beach, FL 33417-1855 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

klangofftherim@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Erik Lange 

<klangofftherim@everyactioncustom.com> 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:31 PM 

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
Erik Lange 
2343 Kelbrook Ct Oviedo, FL 32765-2301 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

vfaircloth@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Vivian Faircloth 

< vfaircloth@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:36 AM 

Office of Commissioner Polmann 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

Dear Florida Public Service Commissioners, 

I urge you not to get rid of net-metering. I want my excess sun power to go to others so that the power companies do 

not have to spend as much money expanding their system to fulfill our electric needs. 

Sincerely, 
Vivian Faircloth 
6211 Lake Charlene Dr Pensacola, FL 32506-5749 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mdipetrillo.5@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Dipetrillo <mdipetrillo.5 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:32 PM 

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
Michael Dipetrillo 

Orlando, FL 32839 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jadbalja2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sheila Woods <jadbaija2 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:21 PM 

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
Sheila Woods 

Hernando,FL34442 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dcengland@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dan England 

< dcengland@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Dan England 
17693 Corkwood Bend Tri Punta Gorda, FL 33982-5078 

l 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

murphs5@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sandy Murphy < murphsS 

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
Sandy Murphy 

Cocoa Beach, FL 32931 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

emilywhite@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Emily White 

< emilywhite@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Emily White 
1455 Rockledge Dr Rockledge, FL 32955-3719 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lariley515@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Riley < larileyS 15 

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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience ofthe electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

mo.re tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Linda Riley 
Fort Myers, FL 33966 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

metaorleans@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Meta Calder 

< metaorleans@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:31 PM 

Office of Commissioner Polmann 

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

Watching the fires in California and the rising sea level in South Florida lets you know that climate change is real. The 

transition to the generation of solar energy is absolutely essential to addressing this crisis. To put policies in place that 

will inevitably discourage this transition is unthinkable. We should be doing everything in our power to not only 

encourage the growth of solar power but that we do it as soon as possible. We are simply running out of time. 

Net metering is one of those mechanism that encourage this transition. Please defend solar workers, business owners, 

and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Meta Calder 
3740 Ravine Dr Tallahassee, FL 32312-1150 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mmauriello2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Melissa Mauriello <mmauriello2 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:35 AM 
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
Melissa Mauriello 
3623 Summerwind Cir Bradenton, FL 34209-5807 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

travelingcat@everyactioncustorri.com on behalf of Christian Tartaglia 

<travelingcat@everyactioncustom.com> 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:20 PM 

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
Christian Tartaglia 

Saint Petersburg, FL 33712 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mary.xman.personal@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Christman 

< mary.xma n.persona l@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:34 AM 

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
Mary Christman 

Gainesville, FL 32605 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

michael.h.hall@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Hall 

< michael.h.hall@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:30 PM 

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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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
Michael Hall 
1909 Admirals Way Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316-3641 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

02bigbrowndogs@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Anne Morrison 

< 02 big browndogs@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Anne Morrison 

3090 S Oakland Forest Dr Oakland Park, FL 33309-5613 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

don.ketty@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Don Ketty 

< don.ketty@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Don Ketty 
7604 Lake Vista Ct Unit 306 Lakewood Ranch, FL 34202-2115 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pattyrpeters@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Peters 

< pattyrpeters@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Patricia Peters 
Sarasota, FL 34243 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pphelan273@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patty Phelan <pphelan273 

@everyactioncustom.com> 

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
Patty Phelan 
216 Pleasant Valley Dr Daytona Beach, FL 32114-7125 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

HClllatEsL@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Harry Cunningham Ill 

< HCll latEsL@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:33 AM 

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

more tools- not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Harry Cunningham Ill 

7423 Valrie Ln Riverview, FL 33569-4641 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

wmcward@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bill Ward 

<wmcward@everyactioncustom.com> 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:03 PM 

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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and the industry 

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
Bill Ward 
2838 Miriam St S Gulfport, FL 33711-3720 
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